# LONGVIEW SCHOOL COUNCIL

#### **Meeting Minutes**

#### November 18th, 2014

**Attendees:** Karen Nelson, Donna Gallup, Chet Musgrove, Krista Miller, Emily Christensen, Carol Robertson, Carole MacLeod, Tracey Bews, Deanna Sinton, Andrew & Marina Moon, Brenda McIntosh

Call to Order: 6:03 pm

#### **Additions:**

**Secretary Report:** October 21st, 2014 minutes approved by Karen Nelson and seconded by Tracey Bews.

# **Board Report - Jeannine Tucker:**

## **Village Report - Carole MacLeod:**

- Village of Longview Christmas Dinner for volunteers will be held on Dec 7<sup>th</sup>, 2014
- Mayor Cliff Ayrey has 2 chairs to donate to Longview School for a raffle/fundraiser.

Administrative/Principal Report – Filed as reported by Chet Musgrove.

## **New Business:**

- Education Plan Mr. Musgrove will be presenting this plan next week to the FSD Board. If
  interested in reading please find it on the website or a hard copy will be in the staff room to
  view
- Eagle Celebration will be held on Friday November 21<sup>st</sup>, 2014 at 1:00 pm. There will be a Student art exhibition, food, refreshments, and entertainment. There will also be a special guest appearance by Sarah the Golden Eagle.
- Eagle Hatch is the second segment to out Eagles Expo. It will be held on November 19<sup>th</sup>, 2014 from 5:00 to 7:00. The students share and show with their parents what they are learning during the school year. This provides parents/guardians opportunity to ask questions and support their students at home.
- Learner Profiles these will sent out on December 5<sup>th</sup>, 2014 and Learner Conferences will be held on December 9<sup>th</sup>, 2014.

• Christmas Concert – the afternoon tea will be on December 17<sup>th</sup> at 1:00 and the evening performance will be held on the 18<sup>th</sup> at 6:00.

#### **Old Business:**

## **Adjournment:**

Longview School Council Meeting - 6:26pm

# **Longview Fundraising Society Meeting**

Call to Order: 6:28 pm

## **Additions:**

- "Intersteller" available
- Fundraising idea

**Secretary Report:** Minutes from October 21st, 2014 approved by Karen Nelson and seconded by Carol Robertson.

#### **New Business:**

- Christmas Concert will be held on December 18<sup>th</sup>, 2014. We will be having a bake sale as a fundraising event for our school. We ask parents to bake homemade goodies to sell at the table and we are also looking for volunteers to help man the table before and after the concert. A notice will be sent home as a reminder to everyone. Please have baked goods at the school no later than 1:00 on December 17<sup>th</sup>.
- Movie Night we are looking into getting the movie "Intersteller" that was filmed in Longview and surrounding area two summers ago. We hope to have final dates soon.
- Fundraising Ideas having a raffle for the students to sell a few tickets and the prizes be something along the lines of a hotel stay in Banff, the chairs from Mayor Ayrey, and possible other big ticket items.
- The staff of Longivew would like to have a monetary donation box for Misty Creek Dog Rescue the night of the Christmas Concert.

## **Old Business:**

Treasurer's Report: As reported by Karen Nelson

**Requisitions:** 

Adjournment: 6:48 pm

Next Meeting: Tuesday January 20<sup>th</sup>, 2015 @ 6:00pm

Free Babysitting and Pizza for the kids